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WASHINGTON. DC 20510-6250

November 9, 1990

The Honorable Kenneth Carr
Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Carr:

We are writing to request information about your
agency's spending for advertising and public relations. To
that end, we ask that you provide us with the following:

The amount spent by your agency for outside--

contracts, both for individu.la and companies, to provide
advertising and public-relations services. Please provide a
breakdown on numbers of contracts, amounts of each contract,
and names of companies or individuals and the nature of the
work performed. We would like this information for fiscal
years 1988, 1989, and 1990.

-- An estimate of planned spending for advertising and
public relations activities for fiscal years 1991 and 1992.

We would like to receive the foregoing information by
December 1, 1990. If there are any questions, please contact
Rick Goodman at (202)-224-2254.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

David Pryor /' se
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November 9, 1990

The Honorable Kenneth Carr
Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Carr

We are writing to. request information about your-
'gency's spending for advertising and public relations. Toa
that end, we ask that you provide us with the following:

The amount spent by your agency for outsido--

contracts, both for individuals and-companies, to provide
advertising and public-relations services. Please-provide a

,

breakdown on numbers of contracts, amounts of each contract,
and. names of companies or-individuals and the nature of the
work performed. We would like this information for. fiscal
years.1988, 1989, and 1990.

-- An estimate of planned spending for advertising and
public relations activities for fiscal years 1991 and 1992.

We would like to receive the foregoing information by
= December 1, 1990. If-there are any questions, please contact

.

Rick Goodman-at (202)-224-2254.- - -!

Thank.you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

David Pryor n se'
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